HAMILTON APPENINGS

COACHMAN SUICIDED

Had Been Marose Ever Since Partial Sunstroke-G. T. R. Men Going Back

HAMILTON, Aug. 8.—(Special.)—After threatening several times to end his earthly troubles, Thomas Turner, a coachman for Wm. Vallance, this afternoon drained a three ounce bottle of carbolic acid in full view of his wife, and died in a few minutes afterwards. Turner had been more or less morose, ever since he received a partial sunstroke several months ago and several times he told his wife that he was going to end it all. Upon arriving home at noon, he again re-peated his threat to take his life, and told his wife that he was going down to the stable to get the stuff to do it with. He returned home about an hour later, and, standing in the yard hour later, and, standing in the yard in the rear of his home, emptied the acid down his throat. His wife arrived on the scene just as he had finished it, and, while he went in and laid down on a bed, she ran for Dr. McNichol. When the doctor arrived, the man was dead. Turner was 59 years of age, and for many years was coachman for the late William Hendrie. He was an Englishman, and in drie. He was an Englishman, and in his younger days was a jockey, hav-ing ridden in both England and the United States. Mr. Henorie brought him out from England, and up till two years ago he was retained by the Hendrie family. Since then he had been working for Mr. Vallance. He resided at 27 Dominion-street, and is survived by a widow, five sons and one daughter. No inquest will be held. Altho the local G.T.R. officials informed the striking trainmen to-day that they had received no instructions

Middleton, Controllers Allan,

hospital this morning.

abscess in the throat.

at \$165,443.73, all of which is left to his

BUT FOR THE WOMEN

Ex-Premier of Spain Doubts Success Religious Reform Movement.

MADRID, Aug. 3 .- Field Marshall Lopez Dominguez, who is ex-president of the senate and ex-premier, said to day that he would support Premier a Canalejas in his struggle for religious reforms, but he doubted the success of the movement, on account of the nmense power of the clergy and their influence over the women, who, declared, are compelled under the dom-ination of their confessors.

'The openness with which Premier Canalejas is conducting the campaign," said the field marshal, "is one of the best features of the situation. He wants Spain and the world to know what he is doing. If he succeeds he will have rendered an immense ser-

vice to Spain. Ready for Trouble. : SAN SEBASTIAN, Aug. 3.—Twenty thousand soldiers are being quietly mobilized in this city to prevent any disturbances at the big Catholic deonstration planned for next Sunday is expected that at least 150,000 olics will take part in the protest ainst the government's action to-

Army Service Corps Band will play on Turbinia moonlight Friday night to Long Branch, leaving Bay-street 8.15 p.m. Tickets 35 cents.

AMILTON DIRECTORY

HAMILTON HOTELS

HOTEL ROYAL DRANK GARBOLIC AGID Every room completely renovated and newly carpeted during 1907.

\$2.50 and Up per day. American Planted?

BAKERS ASKED TO UNITE AGAINST "PERSECUTION"

Resolution Before Convention Today Likely to Be Carried-Nickle Act Criticized.

That the bakers of Ontario are in mood to put up a vigorous fight against legislation establishing fixed weights for bread was made abundantly manifest at the convention of Canadian Bakers' Association, which opened in the Temple Building yesterday, with about 100 members from various parts of the province in attendance.

attendance.

The issue was before the association only for a brief time yesterday, but to-day it will furnish the chief food for discussion. The matter will come up in the form of a report by a committee on a resolution by A. M. Carrick of Toronto, asking that the members pledge themselves to stand together and to back up any member "when persecuted by a local magistrate." It is expected that this motion will carry unanimously.

emphasized were that, in every other commodity there is no restriction as to the amount that may be sold and that the public at large would prefer to be able to purchase as much or as little bread for five cents as they desired; that the McNaught Act, by providing that labels must be placed on the bread stamped with the maker's name, was sufficient protection to the public, and that the necessity for having three different prices for the different weights of bread complicated matters for blocks to get a sight of him. They cheered him, fought to touch his hand, his coat, and even the hands of his traveling companions. It was "Hey, you, "Teddy!" so it went all the day, wherever he showed himself. The suspicion in the minds of miners, farmers and mill hands that a joke was being played on them once dispelled, he was received with a familiarity and air of equality that pleased him immensely. "Teddy" and John Mitchell have

Dickson of Toronto, Muladdonald of Toronto, D. M. soft; if on the right, very loud. The Chief Slemin of Brantford, manufacturers of the Angelus have improved upon this method. The Mediadon, Controllers Allan, improved upon this method. The Mediadon, Controllers Allan, improved upon this method. Gardner and Balley, and a number of lodant-Artistyle music now supplied others. T. J. Stewart, M.P., was also for the Angelus is marked for every marie Mitchell, the little girl who was believed yesterday to be suffering from hydrophobia, caused by a pet cat scratching her, died at the city expert musicians who superintend the hospital this morning.

The rables theory was exploded by the doctors to-day. They said it started as a result of the mother, in her terror, believing that the noise made by the child in breathing resembled first attempt. The marvelous facilities of the Angelus for obtaining any variation in tone or terror and the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who superintend the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who superintend the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who superintend the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who superintend the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who superintend the marking. It can so easily and intelligently be followed that even those who never have studied music can play correctly and artistically at almost the by the child in breathing resembled first attempt. The marvelous facilities of the Angelus for obtaining any variation in the control of the marking. was blood poisoning, resulting from an variation in tone or tempo make this abscess in the throat.

music exceptionally valuable.

The late George Vallance of the wholesale hardware firm of Wood, Vallance & Co., left an estate valued at \$165,443.73, all of which is left to his

The Angelus, which is the best of the neumatic piano players, is controlled for Canada by Messrs. Gourlay, Winter & Leeming, who are installing it as an interior part of their celebrated Canadian piano, the Gourlay. No musician visitors will be welcome

A REMARKABLE TRIBUTE

Two Hundred and Fifty Clergy at the Funeral of Rev. Mr McCaughan.

(Canadian Associated Press Cable.) BELFAST, Aug. 3.-Rev. Wm. Mc-Caughan's funeral was one of the most remarkable ever seen in Belfast. At the crowded memorial service in May-street chapel, the lord mayor was present. The moderator of the Presbyterian Church of Ireland and several ministers conducted the service, vhereat eulogistic speeches were delivered. The procession was over a mile long, including 250 clergy of all denominations, members of the cor-poration and public bodies. The route to the cemetery was lined with sym-pathizers, despite the incessant rain.

100 Years' Peace Association. NIAGARA FALLS, Ont., Aug. 3.— (Special.)—Announcement was made day by temporary Chairman Geo. Emerson of the Hundred Years' Peace Association, that at the next meeting, n Toronto, application from historical societies in Niagara, New York, Bosston and Detroit for membership would be taken up. The date of the Toronto meeting has not yet been settled.

Established Clearing House. LETHBRIDGE, Aug. 3.-(Special.) City bank managers to-day established a clearing house association under the presidency of R. F. Reive of the DR. CHASE'S OINTMENT, Bank of Montreal.

RODSEVELT'S BUSY DAY IN PENNA, COAL REGION

Tells Them Who He Is-Had Planned Trip Fer Long Time.

SCRANTON, Pa., Aug. 3.-To study

the labor leader; officials and promintrict. The smallpox hospital is filled ent business and professional men of to capacity and many cases are this city. He ended a "strenuous" day quarantined at home. at the home of Father Curran at Wilkes-Barre.

Wikes-Barre.

The ex-president has long had it in mind to get a first-hand knowledge of conditions among the workers in the coal fields and the mills. He has succeeded, and found it both interesting and instructive. He visited coal breakers and silk mills. He shook hands with miners until he was as grimy as they. He entered their homes and talked with their lwives and daughters about the mixture of work and play in human life. The play element in theirs he found largely wanting, owing chiefly to lack of opportunity for development and facility for amusement. He held receptions, formal and informal. He had to labor sometimes to convince skeptical miners that he really was the former president. Once convinced that it was no joke, the miners took him to themselves joyously.

Thus far the city council has refused to order a general vacination, and the too order a general vacination, and the too order a general vacination, and the too order a general vacination, and the health board are threatening to take matters in their own hands. The school boards have been notified to have every child vaccinated before school reopens in September.

At first the city council has refused to order a general vacination, and the health board are threatening to take matters in their own hands. The school boards have been notified to have every child vaccinated before school reopens in September.

At first the cases reported were of a mild type, and were even diagnosed as chicken pox, but recent cases have been of a pronounced type, and with cold weather it is feared the disease would become violent. The city is asking the county to join in erecting a large and well-appointed hospital.

NEW TRUST COMPANY OFFICER

W. S. Morden of Believille Joins Trusts & Guarantee Company has

rick of Toronto, asking that the members pledge themselves to stand together and to back up any member "when persecuted by a local magistrate." It is expected that this motion will carry unanimously.

The Nickle Act was the subject of strong comment by George Weston of Toronto, president of the association, as well as hy Mr Carrick The points. of deather. No power will as yet at yet at the power of t as well as by Mr. Carrick. The points it, with other hundreds on the run emphasized were that, in every other for blocks to get a sight of him. They

WAS LEAVING HIM STRANDED Engaged in New York, Abandoned in

Kingston. Waggoner, representing the Independent Cloak Co. of Toronto, arrested here this afternoon, as he was leaving for Utica, N.Y. Waggoner engaged Clapper in New York as his assistant, and was leaving him stranded in this city. The police have been informed that the two men gave worthless cheques to the New York Temperance Hotel in Toronto, and that the cheques have been protested. Clapper is also zahlung in F, are ready for the in-strument.

Ore Carrier Aground. amherstburg, Aug. 3,-The steamer D. G. Kerr, downbound with one, ran aground on the west bank of should fail to see what artistic results the limekiln crossing early this morncan be achieved by the Gourlay-Angelus and the Artistyle Music. The have to be lightered. The tug Goulder warerooms are on Yonge-street and and the lighter Favorite have gone to her assistance.

FIFTY SMALLPOX CASES

Some Think It's a Joke When He Hespital Filled to Capacity and Many Cases Quarantined at Home.

BRANTFORD, Aug. 3.-(Special.)iving conditions among miners and Brantford health authorities are askmill operatives more particularly the ing the city council to take stringent hases of their social life, ex-President action here in connection with the Theodore Roosevelt made a whirlwind smallpox outbreak. There are at pre-automobile trip thru the anthracite re-sions and the will district bases have gions and the mill districts hereabouts. Considerably increased. An entire He was a dinner guest at the home of familier of six was removed from Green-Bishop Hoban, where he met a group of Catholic clargymen John Mitchell break seems to be centred in Eagle of Catholic clergymen, John Mitchell, Place, the heart of the factory dis-

17, appeared in police court yesterday, charged with criminal negligence. W. KINGSTON, Aug. 3.—(Special.)— mons against the ferry captain, Joyce, Joseph Clapper of New York had Paul was a mistake. He will be a witness.

> Two New Industries. ST. CATHARINES, Aug. 3.—The large stone building at Merritton recently purchased from the Canadian cently purchased from the Canadian Colored Cotton Co. by the Canadian Haircloth Company has been sold to Haircloth Company has been a rub-a syndicate which will establish a rubber factory to employ 300 men. The factory will be outside of the present rubber merger. The haircloth factory will remain in the city, but will buy an adjoining factory and double its present capacity. The Merritton mill cost the rubber company \$70,000



Thus far the city council has refused to order a general vacination, and the health board are threatening to take

Owing to increasing business, the Trusts and Guarantee Company has appointed W. S. Morden, barrister, of Belleville, assistant general manager of the company. Mr. Morden will as sume his position on Sept. 1. Mr sume his position on Sept. 1. Mr. Morden brings to the performance of his duties a sound legal education, broadened by a general practice of many years in Belleville.

Under the rearrangement of the company's staff, Mr. Stockdale becomes manager of the Ontario branch

H. Henderson, their counsel, agreed with Magistrate Denison that the case should go to a jury. Investiga-tion will be heard on the 8th. Crown Attorney Corley said that the summons against the ferry captain, Joyce,

Tablet to Former Pastor. BELLEVILLE, Aug. 3.-Mrs. tiful brass tablet in St. Andrew's Church out of respect to the memory of the late M. W. MacLean, pastor of that church for 31 years.



HOW ONTARIO VEGETABLE CHOPS ARE PROGRESSING

Tomatees Generally Promise Well But Potatoes Are Not Making a Very Good Showing.

The crop reports received by the Ontario Vegetable Growers' Association for the central district of Ontario, com-

Belleville and Picton report tomatoes as good. The crop of early potatoes is very small, but later ones are promising well. The onion crop is fair, but blight is showing in some localities. Celery planting has been delayed owing to drought. The crop is looking Celery planting has been delayed owing to drought. The crop is looking fairly good. Cabbage and cauliflower early crop is poor, but the later planting looks promising. Ottawa reports the general outlook for vegetables poor, and indications are that the vegetable crop in all lines will be much below the average there.

OPPOSITION TO POWER COMPANY

ST. CATHARINES, Aug. 3.-The bylaw granting a franchise to the On-tario Power Company to pole the streets and distribute and sell electric energy thruout the city will not come into effect for a while. John S. Campbell, barrister, on behalf of a client, has written to the council protesting on account of grave irregularities in the vote, and threatening to ask for an injunction and investigation whole vote if the measure is fin-Lazier of this city has placed a beau- Cataract Company is behind the opally passed. It is believed that the position to the bylaw.

Betrayed by Marked Coins.

Dominick O. Heran, in the police court yesterday, wasn't sure where he got some marked nickels, found in his pocket by Detective Murray. Magistrate Ellis gave him twenty days in which to brush up his memory. The coins had been placed as evidence-getters in the till of the Sanderson-Pearcy Co., but Heran thought he got them as change in a cigar store. No witness was forthcoming, so he had his think all to himself. Ferdinand Donaghue, special G.T.R. constable, who broke loose with a big stick on Tuesday night, was remanded for a week, pending a medical ex-

Aged Equestrian Killed. LOCKHAVEN, Pa., Aug. 3.—S. R. Peale, former state senator, and one of the most prominent men in this section of the state, died last night as a result of injuries received when his horse fell upon him yesterday. Altho 80 years old, it was Mr. Peale's custom to take a daily horseback ride.

Explosion Result of Carelessness. ST. PETERSBURG, Aug. 3.—The Russian admiralty to-day ordered a rigid investigation into the torpedo boat explosion at Kronstadt vester. day, in which six sailors were killed and nearly a score injured. It is hinted that the explosion resulted from carelessness on the part of the crew

Appointed Science Master. KINGSTON, Aug. 3.—(Special.)—S. H. Henry, M.A., a graduate of Queen's ersity, has been appointed assistant science master in collegiate insti-

DEATH NOT DUE TO BLOW Coroner's Jury Render Verdict in the

Bourke Case. That George Matthews came to his death by natural causes was the ver-dict of Coroner G. G. Rowe's jury last

evening.

Matthews' died in the Toronto Gen eral Hospital on the 27th of July, a fortnight after he had been knocked unconscious by James Bourke of North Bay in the course of an altercation over

a money matter. a money matter.

At the inquest last evening Crown Attorney Baird appeared on behalf of the crown, M. J. O'Connor, K.C., for Bourke, and Dr. Rowe presided.

Dr. G. Silverthorn deposed that in the autopsy he and Dr. A. J. Harrington had found a very serious inflammation of the kidneys, and an abcess of some days' duration. The inflammation appeared to date for several

NERVO IN THE AIR Scarboro Beach Produces a Real

Startler.

At Scarboro Beach this week Nervo has an act more of a thriller than any-thing of the kind that has eve rbeen seen here. Dressed as an ordinary athlete he climbs a ladder which stretches up a good part of the height of the Scarboro Beach tower. After poising himself on a tiny perch on the top of the ladder he leaps thru the air and alights upon the incline, which is about forty feet from the ground. Down this incline he whoots like a rocket to again shoot in the ground. Down this incline he shoots like a rocket to again shoot in the air, and finally to dive into the waters of the lagoon, into which the boats from the chutes are kept. Nervo says that he has been making the leap for two years and has never sustained more than a minor injury. At Scarboro Beach he leaps twice each day.

Another new play will receive its first presentation on any stage at the Royal Alexandra next Monday evening, when the Percy Haswell Players will produce "The Grasshopper," by Allan Fawcett, the stage director of the company. This is a romance of the sunny south. The story is a con-trast between the energetic northern business man and the indolent southener, who objects to the modern methods of doing business. There is a strong human interest in the story.

A Reign of Terror. BONNAY, Fla., Aug. 3.—A reign of terror exists in the northwestern section of Holmes County, owing to the determination of the whites, by a wholesale lynching of negroes, avenge the murder of Bessie Morriso a 14-year-old white girl,

The engagement is announced of Miss Sarah May Davey, second daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Phil Davey of Toronto, to Boulton Ramsay Kean of Orillia. The marriage will take place the latter part of Augest. clared it a case of suicide.

AMUSEMENTS.

LEXANDRA PERGY HÁSWELL | In a New Play
PLAYERS | The Light Abo
Evenings and Saturday Matines + Lower F

"JUST ACROSS THE BAY."

OSTEOPATH and OPTICIAN

HAS REMOVED TO BLOOR EAST



This new breakfast food is both nourishing and cooling. A splendid substitute for meat and other heavy foods during hot weather.

The New BREAKFAST FOOD Order it from your grocer to-day. Everybody in Toronto is tickled with the flavor.

Package 15C

A Case of Suicide. CORNWALL, Aug. 3.-John Bailey, aged 80 years, who disappeared Saturday night or Sunday morning, was found dead in the river. Mr. Bailey, who originally came from Packenham, Ont., was in poor health and was talk-ing of Sunday being the anniversary of his wife's death. The coroner de-

GUARANTEED to REDUCE from 1 to 5 inches WEINGARTEN BROS, Makers, Broadway & 34 StNY, "AT. EATON C'LIMITED Sole Agents"

TORO SOU

The son that a few upon the t that borde ess has all fads. B idea rema in the san sire to obt

remembran visited in abroad. A sensibly by restricted of express has entere not only s tude of

ornamente embraces : of fancy. THE the way sofa cushi ry Section of dainty and sterl signs sym City, the

Dominionles fashion bearing th arms or t of Ontario garland of ed in soft BLOU

and three safety-pir out with corative links, scar ner of br able in pa Toronto a boxes, a widen th still furt who still ing of sp

assortme

salt, coff tancy pu THE hunter Carlton parts of priately ing a lik these pieces china m cers, cre

> the Unio ronto, or T HE tor may of the pr the co kets, ra twentylars, toy leather pipe-rac

artistica

photogr There is ment of "den" leather, being w piction and oth LOL to of h

but hov desirou little strange guest! enumer gestion

host.